











of Manchester and Birmingham.

i It would be helpful if this matter could be agreed by
correspondence in advance of discussion of the draft White Paper
on Cable Systems so that I can allay some of Mercury's and BP's
concern. I should be grateful therefore for the agreement of
colleagues to my proposal that the decision on data services

agreed at CC(82)51lst should be amended as follows:

a) only Mercury and BT be allowed to provide data services

within the City of London;

b) cable operators seeking to provide data services in the
Boroughs of Westminster and Camden, and in the business
centres of Manchester and Birmingham, should, for the
initial period of the franchise, do so only in collaboration

with Mercury and/or BT.

8 I am copying this letter to colleagues on E(TP), to John

Sparrow and to Sir Robert Armstrong.
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10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary 4 March 1983

Dear Jmathan |
CABLE

The Prime Minister was grateful for your Secretary of
State's minute of 28 February in which hé proposed protection
for Mercury against competition for data services in certain
key business centres. The Prime Minister has also seen a
letter from the Home Secretary's Private Office dated 3 March,
the Chief Secretary, Treasury's letter of 4 March and Mr. Sparrow's
letter of 7 March.

The Prime Minister accepts, reluctantly, that there is a
need to restrict the competition to Mercury on data services on
the broad lines envisaged in your Secretary of State's minute.
She considers that a 4-year limitation of this restriction
would be inadequate, and would damage Mercury. But she is
unclear about how long the limitation should ideally be; and
doubtful about the wisdom of introducing an indefinite
limitation, as proposed in paragraph 7(a) of your Secretary of
State's minute, so far as the City of London is concerned.

The Prime Minister would be grateful for a note setting
out the arguments for, say, a 5-year, l1l2-year or 1l5-year
limitation on competition.

I am sending a copy of this letter to the Private Secretaries

to the other Members of E(TP), to John Sparrow (CPRS) and
to Richard Hatfield (Cabinet Office).
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Jonathan Spencer, Esq.,
Department of Industry.
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CABLE: PATRICK JENKIN'S MEMORANDUM OF 28 FEBRUARY

This is by way of being a compromise to square promises of exdusive

rights to Mercury and BT on the one hand, and to allow Littlechild-

type competition on the other. Our promise to Mercury was that in
S e T

"the foreseeable future" there would be no additional national

p—

networks.

When Beesley was involved in this in the initial deregulation
movement with Sir Keith Joseph, I understood that he believed this
would be for a period of about five years, which would represent

D e e :
"the foreseeable future". Mercury clearly took it as being for ever.
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But in the context of cable, the franchises extend for 12 years.

And although Patrick Jenkin does not say so explicitlyﬂzg—ﬁhis note,
the exclusion of cable franchises from(@qﬂ—voice data services

would be for that period. I think this would be & mistake. Twelve
years is far too long to provide for exclusive services in an

industry where the technology is changing and developing so rap}@ly.

I would suggest the Prime Minister encourage Patrick Jenkin ¢to

think in terms of exclusivity for only about five years. This

could easily be done by putting it in the original franchise. I

doubt very much whether it will in any way inhibit the development

and investment in the Mercury network.

The suggestion that this exclusivity be confined only to the

City, Inner London and the business districts of Birmingham and
Manchester is, I think, a good one. Again, it creates little
islands which are excluded from the Littlechild competitive thrust,
but it is likely tHEE—EE; business centres of Manchester and
Birmingham will be quite narrowly defined, so there will be
considerable competition playing all around the very large fringe

areas.

ALAN WALTERS
2 March 1983




